## **PROFILE**

Name : ASHOK Y.TUPSUNDAR

Email ID : <a href="mailto:thusundar@yahoo.com">thusundar@yahoo.com</a>

Mobile Number : 9448364880 Date of Birth : 01.06.1972

Qualification : M.A, M.P.Ed, N.I.S. Diploma in Sports Coaching Hockey.

Designation : Hockey Coach,

Area of Specialization : Hockey and Gymnastics

Experience : Worked as Government High School Physical

Education Teacher 2004-06

Working as Hockey Coach University of

Mysore from Jan. 2006- till date.

## **CONFERENCE / SEMINAR / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED**

- a. National Seminar on "Emergence of Excellence" in Indigenous Sports at Grass Root Level at Gulbarga University, Gulbarga, on  $29^{\rm th}$  &  $30^{\rm th}$  January 2011.
- b. "One day orientation programme" Org-By Department of Physical Education University of Mysore and Mysore University & Affiliated Colleges Physical Education Teachers Association. Mysore on 30<sup>th</sup> July 2012.
- c. One day Workshop on : Psycho Dynamics of Physical Education and Sports Organized by Post Graduate Sports Council, Manasagangotri, Mysore on 24th July 2008.
- d. "Doping Menace" Symposium held at Platinum Jubilee Auditorium, Mysore Medical College, J.K.Grounds, on 3<sup>rd</sup> August 2011 at Mysore.



## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- 1. Worked as Football and Hockey Coach, at Kendriya Vidyalaya, Dharwad 2001-03
- 2. Worked as Hockey Coach, Om SAI Sports Club Dharawad 1996-2004
- 3. Chairman Selection Committee Navodaya Vidyalaya, Hydrabad Region Hockey Tournament.
- 4. Member Selection Committee, Karnataka State Level P.U.C Board Hockey Tournament held at Dandeli (UK District).